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Denise K. Nelson

From: Ladejobi, Mondiu <Mondiu.Ladejobi@compliance.gov>
Sent: Wednesday,-M 01,2017 3:11 PM
Subject: : ification

Thanks Cedric. Information in recertification form is accurate. However, | just enrolled two new Certifying Officers earlier
this week, Paula Sumberg and Teresa James. Do they need to be added to this list or will that be for next year’s renewal?

Mondiu A. Ladejobi

Director of Information Technology
Congressional Office of Compliance
110 2nd St, RM LA-200
Washington DC, 20540

0:202-724-9225 | ¢: 202-579-2404 | f: 202-426-1913
mondiu.ladejobi@compliance.gov

*** This message (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not
an intended recipient, please be aware that any use or dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please do not read, copy, or forward the information; please notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail or by calling (202) 724-9250, and permanently delete all copies of the message, including
any attachments. Thank you.

From: Cedric William Norton [mailto:cedric.norton@fiscal.treasury.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Ladejobi, Mondiu

Subject: SPS Recertification

The form was signed by Susan Grundmann.

Cedric Norton

Management and Program Analyst
Bureau of The Fiscal Service
Kansas City Financial Center

PAM/SPS/PIR

(816) 414-2340/ office

(816) 414-2372/ fax

SPS Email: kfc.sps.help.desk@fiscal.treasury.gov
PAM Email: pam.help.desk@ fiscal.treasury.gov
PIR Email: pir.help.desk@ fiscal.treasury.gov

Visit our informational websites at htip://ims.treas.gov/pam & http://fms.treas.gov/sps




Denise K. Nelson
“

From: Ladejobi, Mondiu <Mondiu.Ladejobi@compliance.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 7:17 PM

To: Cedric William Norton

Subject: Re: Latest SPS installation CD

Thank you!

On: 02 March 2017 17:16, "Cedric William Norton" <cedric.norton@fiscal treasury.gov> wrote:
Mondiu,
The disk is on the way.

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
PIR Email: pir.help.desk@ fiscal treasury.gov

Visit our informational websites at http://fms.treas.gov/pam & http://fms.treas.gov/sps

From: Ladejobi, Mondiu [mailto:Mondiu.Ladejobi@compliance.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 3:50 PM

To: kfc.sps.help.desk@fiscal.treasury.gov; KFC SPS Help Desk <KFC.SPS.Help.Desk@fms.treas.gov>
Subject: Latest SPS installation CD

Good afternoon —

| am the TRA for the Office of Compliance would like to request an overnight copy of the latest version of the SPS self-
contained installation CD.

My mailing address is:

101 Independence Ave, SE

RM LA-200 - Office of Compliance
John Adams Bldg, Library of Congress
Attn: Mondiu Ladejobi

Washington DC, 20540

Mondiu A. Ladejobi

Director of Information Technology
Congressional Office of Compliance
110 2nd St, RM LA-200
Washington DC, 20540



0:202-724-9225 | ¢c: 202-579-2404 | f: 202-426-1913
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



